HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
July 17th, 2024
5:15pm

Regular Meeting
1. Callto Order
Reading and Approval of Minutes
Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills
Report of the Librarian
Committee Reports
Communications
Unfinished Business
a. Material Reconsideration Recommendation
b. Periodicals Collection Question
¢. Budget Draft - approval for advertising
d. Other
8. New Business
a. Potential Sensory Park
b. Hours Adjustment
i.  Book Release Party, September 20th 6:00pm -7:30pm - correction from June
approval
c. 2025 Holiday Closings
d. Mobile Library Policy
e. Other
9, Public Input
10. Adjournment

NownswN



HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
June 19th, 2024

Present: Daryl Shrock, Jessica Mankey, Sue Jepsen, Rebekah Benjamin, Terri
Salzano-Sees

Absent: Doug Denney, Jamie Hoffman

Visitors: Cassidy DeHaven, Hank Miller, Sarah Jeffers, Eric Fry

5:15pm

Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order: Jessica called the meeting to order.
2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: Sue motioned to approve. Daryl seconded.
Minutes approved.
3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills: Darly motioned to approve.
Rebekah seconded, Financial Report & Bills approved.
4. Report of the Librarian: Beka updated us on staffing changes, summer reading
program. Really busy —lots more peaple in. Sensory park design is in the works.
5. Committee Reports: The personnel committee met twice and we are changing
the format for Beka's review.
6. Communications: None.
7. Public Input: Hank Miller raised concerns and Beka talked about the process for
addressing the concerns that he has.
8. Unfinished Business

a. Budget Draft: Beka reviewed where the budget process stands, the
adjustments that have been made, and plans for talking about it next

month.
b. Other: None.



Financial Report
Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 6/19/2024 10 711712024
Start of Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month YD this month YTD Balance
1. Operating Fund
100  OPERATING $1,887,20522  $157,224.87  §1,50537891  $823,739.36  $1522,17423  $1,904,000.54
Subtotal $7.887.20522  $157,22487 $1,505378.91  $823,739.36  $1,522,174.23  $1,904,000.54
2. Special Revenue
200  GIFT (REGULAR) $179,093.81 $69.49 $6,930.06 $472.44 $9,27143  $181,435.18
201  FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $8,786.45 $315.72 $6,328.51 $110.54 $1,598.08 $4,056.02
202  LITERACY $21,760.79 $0.00 $0.00 $57.56 $352.02 $22,112.81
203  GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER $46,076.73 $0.00 $810.29 $130.92 $5,030.21 $50,296.65
CENTER
204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UND
205  GIFT CHILDRENS ROOM $2,426.85 $0.00 $4,603.29 $205.03 $4,298.72 $2,122.28
207  BRIDGE-DICKEY $24,870.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,870.19
INVESTMENT 08/2012
208  BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND $2,053.36 $0.00 $536.41 $0.00 $0.00 $1,516.95
209  OUTREACH $9,196.67 $0.00 $0.00 $127.89 $1,615.68 $10,812.35
276  STATE TECH GRANT FUND $10,793.77 $0.00 $0.00 $148.24 $7,839.72 $18,633.49
277  IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ASSISTANCE
280  ALA GRANT 2023 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
Subtotal  $315,058.62 $38521  $1920856  $1,252.62  $30,00586  $325.855.92
4. Capital Projects
400  LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $95,146.28 $0.00 $0.00 $183.79 $1,110.90 $96,257.18
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
421 RAINY DAY FUND $1,037,213.81 $0.00 $77,990.00 $2,271.31 $14,08978  $973,313.59
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $1.132360.09 $0.00 $77,990.00 $2,455.10 $15,200.68  $1,069,570.77
5. Clearing
800  PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
801  MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803  FEDERAL $0.00 $8,717.41 $62,447.45 $8,717.41 $62,447.45 $0.00
804  FICA $0.05 $7,608.10 $52,636.00 $7,608.14 $52,636.08 $0.13
806  STATE $0.00 $3,167.41 $20,669.52 $3,219.18 $22,282.06 $1,612.54
807  COUNTY $0.00 $1,817.71 $11,824.74 $1,847.89 $12,749.57 $924.83
808  INSURANCE (51,683.89) $1,040.60 $28,308.46 $3,585.86 $26,292.28 (§3,700.07)
809  DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $600.00 $4,360.00 $600.00 $4,360.00 $0.00
810  UNITED WAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $935.00 $935.00
811  EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION $0.00 $695.28 $1,597.84 $695.28 $1,597.84 $0.00
PERF
812  ROTHIRA $0.00 $560.00 $3,520.00 $560.00 $3,520.00 $0.00
813  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $500.00 $3,450.00 $500.00 $3,450.00 $0.00
814  GARNISHMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal  ($1,683.84) $24,70651  $168,814.01 $27,46376  $190,27028  ($227.57)
Grand Total $3,332,940.09 $16231650 $1.79139148  $85491084  $1757651.05 | $3,299,199.66 |
Total all banks = $3,299,199.66

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Thursday, July 11, 2024

Page 1 of 1



Huntington City-Township Public Library
July 2024

Director’s Report

Colton Jagger will be leaving his position as Library Assistant in the children’s
department. His last day will be August 15th. We are working on rehiring this position.
We have largely been occupied with managing the summer library program. We
continue to be very busy and everyone is enjoying the activities. Last month we had
4271 people complete our library-wide scavenger hunts, 50 kids came to the geode
smashing program, and nearly 50 teens participated in a friendship bracelet craft. We
are on track to far exceed our reading goal of 300,000 minutes and we are very close to
our goal of 1000 people registered for the program.

Children’s programs are continuing to grow. In June, the average morning storytime
attendance was 55 with a high of 72. LEGO Club attendance has more than doubled
from previous months.

We had a meeting with CME about the sensory park area. We have an initial draft of a
concept and hope to have pricing estimates this week.



p Jfo [ 28vq

#20C ‘11 qnr ‘Avpsiny]  uo payurg

L9y 66'1£2'81$ 10'69.'02$ §6'699'L$ 00'100'6€$ 00'400°6€$ 1ejoiqng
A4 60°168°1$ 16'8YLLLS S0'09% 00°000'€L$ 00°0$ 00°000'¢}$ sallddng uoiteyues/Bulues|o/Bunelado 122
0'¢9 06'6.£'9L$ 01°029'6% 05'609'L$ 00°000'92$ 00°0$ 00°000'92$ saliddng 200 J8WO €12
0°00} 00°1$ 0008 000$ 0043 00°0$ 001§ SPJ009Y (DO L}'Z
soyddng 7
6Ly S¥'v70'c98$ §5°G6Z'8E6% 81°/8%'1218 00°00€'108'}$ 00'00€'108ts  1€30OIqNS
0'%5 9¢°'50v$ Yo pres SErrs 00°05.$ 000$ 00°05.$ uolsiA uonnguiuod sJekojdws €'}
0°001 00°005% 00°0% 00°0% 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°005$ AOJHBAQ S)yeuag) sysusg sofojdw3 12UI0 621
§'L¢ 12'982'2$ 62'¢18'c$ vS'e6v$ 00°004'9% 000$ 00001 'e$ [EJuUsq uolnquiuod sakoldws ez'L
v'6g or'veL'v$ 09'6/2'L$ veLE0'LS 00°000'21$ 000$ 00000218 @17 uonnquiuod sJefoldwy Lzt
€68 L9B1E'YS ££°089'9% L9°2¢6$ 00°000'L1$ 00°0% 00°000'H1$ alLs uoinquuod sJekodwa 9z'1
9'85 LG'vE2'98 BY'G9L'v$ Se'brLs 00°006'LLS 00°0% 00°005'L}$ 'su| &)1 uonnquiuog sJekoldwl 6z'|
v'vS 6£°69L'vL1S 19°0£8'36% 9$'€0.$ 00°000'042$ 000$ 00°000'0L.2$ yiesH dnoug uonnquiued sJekoldws vz'L
8'Lg VLLLG'9LS 622Z7'S1$ 10'851'28 00°000°'2€$ 00°0% 00'000'2€$ ashojdw3 - 4434 uonnquiuoa sJakojdws LezZ'|
0’6 €0'¥Tr'GS$ 16'G.6'2G$ 22'950'8% 00°000°€} +$ 00°0% 00°000'€L1$ Aieiqri - 4434 uonnquiuog safoldw3 €z'}
0°001 00°000°¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00000'c$ 00°0$ 00°000'€$ uonesuadwo? juswhojdaun 2z'}
6'Lb vl voc'evs 98'G£9'25$ 01'809'28 00°000'101$ 00'0$ 00°000°10L$ VYOI aieyg sefodws 1z')
gLl 80°/81'0$ 26'218'L$ 057128 00°000'8$ 00°0% 00°000'8$ (052) siNOH [eUCIIPPY G} ')
8y Z6'L75'8ES 80°2SY'LYS L2'SYS'L$ 00°000'98% 00°0$ 00°000'98$ siojuer jo sebep ¥)°)
{moan0
oo 688712168 b1°1G8'265% 6'1€1'68% 00°000'0L4'L$ 00°0$ 00°000'04}'1$ abepn pue Aiejeg) sjueysissy jo Aejes Z1'|
£op ¥9'¥59'br$ 9€'66.'16$ 8roLy'LS 00°'05¥'96% 00°0% 00°05%'96$ ueueiqi jo Aiejeg 17|
§2014438 [PUOSADJ [
aounppg arl yuuopy sty  uoypridosddy  uoyvidosddy  uonviidosddy uondiosaq # junodoy
22424 SJIUMDSINGSI(T  SIUIUIISINGSI(T JuaLiny) 01 28uvy) Jnuuy

vZozI/LVIL oL YZOZI6LI9
Aseiqi7 211q9nd diysumo-A39 uobununy
d0f y10day uonniidorddy

ONI1Vd3dO 00}

ol :( 1oday



pfo g a8vg

$C0OT ‘I 4nr “Aopsiny]

Ho payurg

o'sy £1'891$ £g'181$ ey vZ$ 00°0S€$ 00°0% 00°05€$ SPBINSISEM pue JIameg | yS'E
8'8y 16°226'C$ 6¥'CL0'cS vLZvrs 00'000°'0% 00°0$ 00°000°9% uocjBuluNH SiSEAN PUB 18MBS ¥G'C
S'vS z8'061$ 81'651$ 00'92$ 00°05€$ 00°0$ 00°05€$ SPUEN JSIEM LEG'E
yce 21°€.6% £8'920'2$ PAN T4 00'000'c$ 00°0%$ 00'000'c$ uoibununH JelIep €6°C
9'¥S 0L'108'}$ 0c'86¥'L$ 00°0% 00'00€°c$ 00°0$ 00'00€'c$ apie Aol Lge'e
8'v9 89'%01'2r$ ze'668'22$ 00°0% 00'000'69% 00°0% 00'000'69$ IN) uolbununy Ayou0R|3 26°¢
9'6g 66'999% L0'€ES$ ¥Z'61$ 00'00Z'L$ 00°0$ 00°002'L$ SPYEN SBD LIGE
6Ly 8e'11.L'98 29'882'L$ €0'28Z$ 00°000'71L$ 00°0$ 00°000'71L$ uojbununH ses |g'¢
896 89'800'GY$ zeLer'LS 00'0$ 00°005'9¥$ 00°0% 00°005'9v$ souesnsu| jeuonjesado zi'e
pie- (00°2519) 00°259% 00°0% 00°005$ 00°0% 00°005% spuog [BIOI4O Ly'E
oce zL6e8'cs 82°091'8%$ 00°006°L$ 00°000'C}1$ 00°0% 00°00021$ S82l0N 2liqnd pue Buistpanpy 1€
6'vy Ly'S¥0'vS €5'V56'v$ 00'6.% 00'000'6$ 00°0% 00'000'6% Juswdolana( |euoissajold ¥Z'E
G'9L 25'1.9'C8 8y'228s$ oL'ovI$ 00°005'c$ 00°0% 00005'e$ asuadx3 Bullenel] €z'¢
6'8S 0E'1LV$ 0.'82¢€$ 00°0$ 00°008$ 00°'0$ 00°008% Buiddiyg pue sbejsod zz'¢
€99 00'046'L$ 00°0£5'1$ 00°65Z$ 00005'c$ 00°0% 00005'c$ apiiely / Bulpung aley-3 - YN3 LELZ'E
029 00'2¥5'€$ 00'8.1'2$ 00°€9€$ 00'62.'G$ 00°0$ 00'62.'s$ uolbununy / buipund ajey-3- yN3I €12°€
[AL] 02'8.5% 08°1ze$ 00°0% 00°006$ 00°0% 00°006% Spyepy - suoydsial |1z'¢
119 ze'ls0'es 89¢y6'L$ E6VELS 00'000'6$ 0008 00°000°6$ Xed pue suoydaj@] |Z'¢
Ll L6PLL'9S €0'68Z°1E$ 00°000'7$ 00°000'8€$ 00°0% 00°000'8€$ S|elje|y oluoJos|3 opL'e
LG4 61895°1$ g Ler'es 00°0% 00°000'0}$ 00'0$ 00°000'01$ Seseqeleqg Grl'e
Sy 96'66€'S$ P7'009'L$ 80'08¢'L$ 00°000'ct$ 00°0% 00'000'€t$ Spunoug loj JogeT pejoenuo) |pl'e
0'ly 9v'820'6$ PG 1L6'CLS 00°00¢'2$ 00°000'22$ 00°0$ 00'000'zZ$ S30JAISG |euoissejold 18ul0 vI'E
l'ee (ve'0zz$) $8'022'1$ 000$ 00°000°L$ 00°0%$ 00°000'L$ seolnieg |eba ¢1'g
000l 00't$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°L% 000 00°1L$ S80|I9g |einjyoalydly pue Busaulbuy zi'¢
0'004 00'1$ 00°'0$ 00°'0% 0013 000 00'1$ s90lMag Buninsuod |1g
234DY7) pup SaJIALIS AOYJO) €

2ouvjpg arx ypopy sty  uonvridosddy  uonvradoiddy  uoyvridosddy uondriosaq # Junoxdy

Q22124 SPUAUISINGSIT  SIUAUISINGSI(T Ju24dn) 01 28uvy) pnuuy




vJo ¢ a5vd

PZOC ‘IT 4nr “Aopsany]  uo payuug

000l 00°1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0013 00°'0$ 00't$ JHIASNI 2L}
SIS SYESE'LLS GG'969'01$ ¥2'685°LS 00°050'22$ 00°0$ 00°050'22$ S[euajel fensia-olpny |y
201 (86'7983) 86'98'8$ 00°0% 00°000'8$ 00°0% 00°000'8$ siededsmaN puE s[edlpoliad 9y
W SO'vZh'Zrs GE'GLG'09$ 1E'GGP' LS 00°000°€0}$ 00°0$ 00°000'€04$ oog Gy
000l 00°000'01$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°000'0}$ 00'0$ 00°000'01$ apetbdn ABojouyds] seindwo) ¢’y
Lyl 98'81/'9% vl182'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 0000068 uswdinb3 ABojouyse) zyy
1’69 19826'6$ €S 12028 66'79$ 00°000'8$ 00°0% 00°000'8$ juswdinb3 pue ainjuing vy
000} 00°'1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°L5 00°0$ 001§ Buipiing ueys Jaylo suswanoldw) ¢y
000} 00°L$ 000$ 00°0% 00°1$ 000% 00°L$ sBulpiing Z'v
000} 00°}$ 0008 00°0$ 0043 00°0$ 00°L$ puel 4y
iwnNg 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% shepno [ended 8410 ¥
sdopnQ jondv) ¢
zsy VEEGT 6018 99'829'602$ 1G°\W2'vZ8 00°Z€}'6LE$ 002€L 568 [ej03qng
000} 0018 00°0$ 0008 0013 00°0$ 00°'L$ Y17 0} IsuBIL ¥6'E
000! 00°1$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ 0013 00°'0% 0018 SjUSLUSSESSY pue SeXeL £6'¢
000} 00°1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°'L$ 00°0% 00°1$ sueoq Aielodwis | uo Jsaseiu| Z6'¢
0¢6 00°52€'2$ 00G21$ 005218 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°'005'Z$ seng 16°¢
000l 00'1$ 00°08% 00°0% 00'1$ 00°0% 00'1$ sjejusy jels3 [eey ZL'C
000l 0018 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°+$ 00°0$ 00'L$ [eyusy uswidinbg /¢
NN 00°0% 00°08% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ sjuswianoidw pue sleday Bulpiing £9'¢
T2 1Z'982's$ ELEVL'LYS 00°0$ 00°000'G¥$ 00°0$ 00°000'G+$ JoB1UOD pUE soUBLBIEN ST §Z9'C
9'c8 GLEPPOLS §2'950'2$ 00°0$ 00005'21$ 00°0% 00'00S'21$ soueusjuiely ABojouyds ) $Z9'¢
:37) L0'2LP'0LS 66°,25'c$ 00°0$ 00°000'7}$ 00°0% 00'000'7}$ sjusweaiBy esusol ABojouyos| £z9'c
L'8L- (65'8L0'c$) 65'820'0Z$ 00°0Zv%$ 00°000'2}$ 00°0% 00°000'2}$ aoueusjulely A)jIoB] PRIOBIUOD ZZ9'E
{58 4 L1°198'9$ 68'8£9'8% €2621°1$ 00°005'G1$ 0008 00°005'G}$ soueuajuiely pue Buisea Juswdinbg 1z9'e
L6 (81'906'c$) 81°906'2$ 00°0% 00°000'¥$ 00°0$ 00°000'%$ aouBUSjUlE| pue Jleday Juswdinbg z9'g
aouvyg alx yuuopy sty  uoyviudorddy  uoyviidosddy uonviidosddy uondiidsa(q ¢ yunosdy
UL SJUWISINGSI(T  SIUNMUISINGSI(T LN 03 28uvy) wnuuy




pJo p oSvg

[ = |

$20C ‘TI Anp “Aopsany]  uo pajuud

'8661/1/] Uo Aieigr oygnd diysumo] -Ayd uolBUuNH Joj S)UNODY JO plreog a)els euy Aq panciddy

Sy | 60'858'¥EL'LS 16'8.£'652'1$ 18'722'/518 00°ZE2'06€'2$ 00°0$ 00'LETO6ECS 1030 puvin

14 1€°821'v8$ 69'G/9'06$ 15°928'6% 00'708'v.1$ 00'v08'vL1$ reyoiqng

L85 99'ciz'es v£'98L'S$ PIACTL 00°000'v1$ 000$ 00°000'7L$ Buissaooid sielsien gy

000! 00°05.% 000%$ 00'0% 00°05.$ 00°0% 00°05.$ SUORD3||0D JIBYIO 6. %
ouvvg arx yruop sty uonviadosddy  uoyvridosddy  uonviidosddy uondiiosa(q # punosroy

W22494 SPUMISINGSIT  SIUIUISINGSI(T a4an) 01 a8unyH onuuy




Appropriation Report for 400 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT RE
Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Date: From 6/19/2024 To 7/17/2024

Annual Change to Current Disbursements Disbursements Percent

Account # Description Appropriation Appropriation  Appropriation  This Month YTD Balance

4. Capitol Outlays

4 Other Capital Outlays $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 100.0
4.2 Buildings $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 100.0
4.3 Improvements Other than Building $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 100.0
4.4 Furniture and Equipment $5,241.00 $0.00 $5,241.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,241.00 100.0
Subtotal $40,241.00 $40,241.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,241.00 100.0
Grand Total $40,241.00 $0.00 $40,241.00 $0.00 $0.00 _ $40,241.00 _ 100.0

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.

Printed on  Thursday, July 11, 2024 Page 1 of 1



Appropriation Report for

421 RAINY DAY FUND

Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Date: From 6/19/2024 To 7/17/2024
Annual Change to Current Disbursements Disbursements Percent
Account # Description Appropriation Appropriation  Appropriation  This Month YD Balance
1. Personal Services
1.12 Salary of Assistants (Salary and Wage $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 100.0
Overflow)
1.29 Other Employee Benefits (Benefits Overflow) $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 100.0
Subtotal $22,500.00 $22,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,500.00 100.0
2. Supplies
2.21 Operating/Cleaning/Sanitation Supplies $5,000.00 S0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 100.0
Subtotal $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 100.0
3. Other Services and Charge
3.14 Other Professional Services $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 100.0
3.52 Electricity Huntington (Utilities Overflow) $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 100.0
3.63 Building Repair and Improvements $30,650.00 $0.00 $30,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,650.00 100.0
Subtotal $60,650.00 $60,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,650.00 100.0
4. Capitol Outlays
4 Other Capital Outlays $123,000.00 $0.00 $123,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $123,000.00 100.0
4.2 Buildings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #Num!
4.3 Improvements Other than Building $105,000.00 $0.00 $105,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $105,000.00 100.0
4.31 HVAC Replacement Plan $285,750.00 $0.00 $285,750.00 $0.00 $77,990.00 $207,760.00 727
4.4 Furniture and Equipment $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 100.0
4.42 Technology Equipment $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 100.0
Subtotal $538,750.00 $538,750.00 $0.00 $77,990.00 $460,760.00 85.5

Printed on  Thursday, July 11, 2024

Page 1 of 2



Annual Change to Current Disbursements Disbursements Percent

Account # Description Appropriation Appropriation  Appropriation  This Month YTD Balance
Grand Total $626,900.00 $0.00 $626,900.00 $0.00 $77,990.00 $548,910.00 | 876

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.

Printed on  Thursday, July 11, 2024 Page 2 of 2



